SULLIVAN & COMERFORD, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
80 WASHINGTON STREET
BUILDING B, SUITE NO. 7
NORWELL, MA 02061
(781) 871-6500
Fax (781) 792-3993

WALTER B. SULLIVAN KAYLA A. SEPULVEDA
ANITA J. COMERFORD

April 23, 2024
Via email: kathleen.p.mcnally@mass.gov

Kathleen McNally
Division of Professional Licensure

Re: Docket No. 2021-000832-1T-ENF/Gary James Board of Registration Complaint

Dear Ms. McNally

Please accept this letter on behalf of the licensee, Gary D. James, to reinstate his license effective May 1,
2024. In support of the above, the licensee submits herewith a copy of the Consent Agreement executed by all
parties in which his suspension began on April 1, 2024. The licensee submits that the termination of his
suspension is in the interest of public health, safety and welfare. Thank you for your anticipated courtesy and
cooperation.

Very truly yours,

Nho Yy

Walter B. Sullivan

Cc: compliance.dol@mass.qov
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